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January 21,~hN355l993
Q. ¢ 0
0il Conservation Division
District II

P.O0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mike Williams
RE: P & A Approval

3 Wells in T23S8-R28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams:

Enclosed are three(3) Separate C-103 forms (Sundry Notice)
for procedure approvals on three Hallwood Petroleum, Inc.
operated wells we plan to plug and abandon Soon. These wells are

1) Cassidy com #1 (Sec. 29-T23S-R28E) - This P & A
procedure was modified last November during a
telephone discussion between M. Williams and K.
O’Connell. We are simply re-submitting a new c-
103 with the revised brocedure to reflect the
elimination of a plug at 9,620-9,720’, and the
combining of the Bone Spring plug and shallow
("freshwater") plugs as previously approved.

2) Guitar Estate #1 (Sec. 19-T23S-R28E) - This P & a

is still perforated in the Morrow at 12,194~
12,200’. We plan to set a CIBP and 35 feet of
cement over these perfs and then set a Penn. plug,
Wolfcamp/top of liner plug, Bone Spring plug,
shoe/stub plug, and surface plugs very similar to
the Cassidy com #1.



